Memorandum

To: Warren A. Kirshenbaum, Esquire

From: Jacqueline E. Scott

Date:  05/22/07

Re: CHI114.006 — CCBA Limited Partnership

You had asked me to do federal and state tax lien searches on CCBA Limited Partnership. As of
05/17/07 there were no tax liens on file with the Commonwealth (see attached) against either CCBA
Limited Partnership or its general partner, CCBA Realty Corporation. Also as of 05/17/07 there were
no federal tax liens on record for either entity in searches performed at USDC under the above
corporate names or the FID number for the general partner #04-2991741.
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